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From: Burrill, Robert
To: Ryan Kopp
Cc: Risty, Michael
Subject: RE: Road Improvements - 2024, Richland Co & Sidney, MT WR2300079
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:12:30 PM
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image002.png


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.


Ryan,
 
                I received updated pricing on the 3/8” chips based on the specifications and gradations you
provided below.
 
                To provide the 3/8” chips it would increase the unit price for “CHIPS” on schedule 14 from
$2.55/SY to $2.65/SY. If the City is interested, we can provide a formal change order upon contract
execution. Thank you.
 


Rob Burrill
Estimator/Project Manager
Knife River Corporation – North Dakota Division
3303 Rock Island Place
Bismarck, ND 58504
Email: Robert.burrill@kniferiver.com
Office: (701) 223-5480
Direct: (701) 713-3491
Cell: (701) 609-0306
Fax: (701) 223-5557


 
 
 


From: Ryan Kopp <Ryan.Kopp@interstateeng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 11:16 AM
To: Burrill, Robert <Robert.Burrill@kniferiver.NET>
Cc: Hart, Joshua <Joshua.Hart@kniferiver.NET>; Wilson, Allen <Allen.Wilson@kniferiver.NET>
Subject: RE: Road Improvements - 2024, Richland Co & Sidney, MT WR2300079
 


** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive
sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms
linked from this email. **


Rob,
 



mailto:Robert.Burrill@kniferiver.com

mailto:Ryan.Kopp@interstateeng.com

mailto:Michael.Risty@Kniferiver.com

mailto:Robert.burrill@kniferiver.com



KNF






TABLE 2
3/8" SEAL COAT AGGREGATE - TABLE OF GRADATION

percentage of

Sieve Designation Weight Passing
Sieves.

Vzinch Sieve 100

3/8-inch sieve 85-100

No.4 Sieve. 10-30

No. 10Sieve 0-10

No.40Sieve 0-2








They would like the MPWSS 3/8” chip spec, below is the gradation;
 


 


Ryan Kopp
Project Manager
Interstate Engineering
 


From: Burrill, Robert <Robert.Burrill@kniferiver.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 6:27 PM
To: Ryan Kopp <Ryan.Kopp@interstateeng.com>
Cc: Hart, Joshua <Joshua.Hart@kniferiver.com>; Wilson, Allen <Allen.Wilson@kniferiver.com>
Subject: RE: Road Improvements - 2024, Richland Co & Sidney, MT WR2300079
 


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.


Ryan,
 
                Does the City have a specification in mind for the 3/8” chips?
 
                I agree on the pre-precon. Maybe late April/early May?
 


Rob Burrill
Estimator/Project Manager
Knife River Corporation – North Dakota Division
3303 Rock Island Place
Bismarck, ND 58504
Email: Robert.burrill@kniferiver.com
Office: (701) 223-5480
Direct: (701) 713-3491
Cell: (701) 609-0306
Fax: (701) 223-5557


 
 
 


From: Ryan Kopp <Ryan.Kopp@interstateeng.com> 
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Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 3:44 PM
To: Burrill, Robert <Robert.Burrill@kniferiver.NET>
Cc: Hart, Joshua <Joshua.Hart@kniferiver.NET>; Wilson, Allen <Allen.Wilson@kniferiver.NET>
Subject: RE: Road Improvements - 2024, Richland Co & Sidney, MT WR2300079
 


** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive
sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms
linked from this email. **


Robert,
 
Would you please put a proposal together for any costs difference to change the chip size on
Schedule 14 to 3/8” chips? We will keep the other schedules as planned.
 
I have signed contracts that I will get in the mail tomorrow. We have some issues that we are
seeing on some of the soil cement roads that we are working on a gameplan on. Do you think it
would be a good idea to do a “pre-preconstruction meeting” to get everyone on the same page?
 
Thanks,
 


Ryan Kopp
Project Manager
Interstate Engineering
 


From: Burrill, Robert <Robert.Burrill@kniferiver.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 2:34 PM
To: Ryan Kopp <Ryan.Kopp@interstateeng.com>
Cc: Hart, Joshua <Joshua.Hart@kniferiver.com>; Wilson, Allen <Allen.Wilson@kniferiver.com>
Subject: Road Improvements - 2024, Richland Co & Sidney, MT WR2300079
 


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.


Ryan,
 
                Have you had any further correspondence with the City or County regarding their preferred
chip sizing?
 


Rob Burrill
Estimator/Project Manager
Knife River Corporation – North Dakota Division
3303 Rock Island Place
Bismarck, ND 58504
Email: Robert.burrill@kniferiver.com
Office: (701) 223-5480
Direct: (701) 713-3491
Cell: (701) 609-0306
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Fax: (701) 223-5557


 
 
 





